
 

   

                           

   

                         

                         

                             

                                 

               

   

   

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: March 25, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Options to Address Uninsured Liability Risk: Technical Panel Market Rule Amendment 

Determinations 

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your participation in the Options to Address Uninsured Liability Risk engagement 

sessions. 

During the March 23 Technical Panel meeting, members voted to recommend Market Rule 

Amendment Proposal MR‐00448‐R00 – Options to Address Uninsured Liability Risk to the IESO 

Board for consideration. The IESO will continue to keep registered stakeholders of this engagement 

informed as to this progress. For more information on the amendments., please see item 3 under the 

March 23 date on the Technical Panel webpage. 

Thank you, 

Agatha Pyrka 
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https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Options-to-Address-Uninsured-Liability-Risk
https://ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Technical-Panel/Meetings-and-Materials

